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Annexure A

Fourdrinier, Stephanie

From: Charlston, Jeremy [jchariston@claytonutz.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2010 1:30 PM ;
To: “John Beeston

Cc: "Newcomb, Simon"; "James Brown

Subject: Table 1 - Proposed Contract Negotiation Parameters,DOC

Attachments: Table 1 - Proposed Contract Negotiation Parameters.DOC

John, 8

As discussed, attached is cdpy of the document we were discussing in our
meeting yesterday: :

<<Table 1 - Proposed Contract Negotiation Parameters.DOC>>
This documents is, essentially, your original table rearranged to separate the

State and the IBM issues,

What | have in mind is preparing a settlement proposal from that table and your
further instructions, to be tabled with IBM/Blakes. This table is, in effect, an
assessment of what you regard as issues for both parties.

Regards,

Jeremy Charlston

Partner | Technology & Intsllectual Property
Clayton Utz

Lawyers

Ripartan Plaza, 71 Eagle Sireet, Brisbane QLD 4000 Australla }

P +617 3292 7028 | F +617 3221 0660 | (!

[charistan@claytonulz.com | weaw.claytonutz.com
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This email is confidential, If received in error, please delete it from your system.

16/05/2013

























Fourdrinier, Stephanie

from: Charlston, Jersmy [jcharlston@claytonutz.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2010 6:33 PM

To: John.Beeston@corptech.qld.gov.au

Cc: . James.brown@corptech.qld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Table 1 - Proposed Contract Negotiation Parameters.v0.2.29Jul01DOC.DOC

Thanks John,

LKL OO LOLOOLOLOOOLOLOLOLOLOLOISLOLOLOLOL>

~~-==0riginal Message——---

From: John.Beeston@corptech.gld.gov,au [maillto:John.Beeston@corptech.qld.gov.au)
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2010 6:26 PM

To: Charlston, Jeremy; james,brown@corptech.qgld.gov.au

Subject: Table 1 - Proposed Contract Negotiation Parameters.v(.2.29Jul01DOC.DOC

Jeremy,

Updated table as discussed. I've been quite ruthless in adjusting this from our
conversation last evening. Happy to discuss in detail if you require,

I have yet to include the residual contract obligations, but this should be the heart
of the "technical" side of negotiations.

(See attached file: Table 1 - Proposed Contract Negotiation
Parameters.v0.2.29Jul01DOC.DOC)

Rgrds,

John Beeston

A/G Director Strategic Procurement

CorpTech

L3 Santos House, 60 Edward St, Brisbane, Q 4000
Phone: (07 372 19275

Mobile:
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This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private and/or legally
privileged information and may be protected by copyright and/or the subject of moral
rights., You may only use the email and attachments if you are the person(s) they were
intended to be sent to and you use them in an authorised way and for the purpose for
which they were supplied, If you are not the addressee, you are strictly prohibited
from reviewing, using, altering, disclesing, distributing, publishing, printing ox
copying the contents of this email and/or attachments, If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender by return email or telephone immediately, destroy
any copies of the email and attachments and delete them from your computer system
network, Any legal privilege or confidentiality attached to this email and
attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you,

Unless stated otherwise, any opinions expressed in this email and attachments
represent the views of the sender and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the
State of Queensland,

The State of Queensland does not accept any responsgibility for any loss or damage that
may result from reliance on, or the use of, any information contained in this email
and/or attachments, It is your responsibility to ensure that this email and any
attachments do not contain and are not infected by computer viruses, defects or
interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system network).
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Fourdrinier, Stephanie

From: Charlston, Jeremy [jeharlston@claytonutz.com]

Sent: Thursday, 29 July 2010 1:30 PM

To: "John Beeston

Cc: "Newcomb, Simon"; "James Brown

Subject: Table 1 - Proposed Confract Negbtiaﬂon Parameters.DOC
Attachments: Table 1 - Proposed Contract Negotiation Parameters.DOC
John,

As discussed, attached is copy of the document we were discussing in our
meeting yesterday:

<<Table 1 - Proposed Contract Negotiation Parameters,DOC>>
This documents is, essentially, your original table rearranged to separate the

State and the [BM issues,

What | have in mind is preparing a settlement proposal from that table and your
further instructions, to be tabled with (BM/Blakes. This table is, in effect, an
assessment of what you regard as issues for both parties.

Regards,

Jeremy Charlston

Partner | Technology & Intettectuat Property
Clayton Utz

Lawyers

Riparian Plaza, 71 Eagle Sirest, Brisbane QLD 4000 Australia |
P +617 3292 7028 | F +61 7 3221 9669 | M NN
Jcharlston@claytonutz.com | www.claytonulz.com
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This email is confidential. 1f received in error, please delete it from your system.
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Annexure C

Charlston, Jeremy

From: ‘ james.brown@corptech.qid.gov.au

Sent: Thursday, 19 August 2010 7:54 AM

To: Charlston, Jeremy

Cc: margaret.berenyi@corptech.qid.gov.au;

natalie.iacdonald@publicworks.qld.gov.au:

Subject: RE: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: State of Queensland - IBM - Settlement Terms
: Sheet - State reply 18/8/10 )

Importance: High

Jeremy,

Thanks. If you are unable to discuss the Terms Sheet with Bakes today there will be very
little are far as a negotiation update, other than no progress, to provide to the D-G.

Let's see how the morning pans out and then | should be in a better position to seek
dvice from the D-G as to how he would like to proceed with the meeting.

As indicated in my email yesterday we need to ensure that Blakes are aware of the State's
expectations on a response from IBM. Can you please formally communicate with Blakes
by letter (emailed) indicating that the revised proposed terms for settlement represents
a significant movement in its original position in the interest of seeking to reach ‘
agreement on finalising the contract by negotiation. You can also advise IBM that it
should not rely on the prospect of further concessions from the State. Can you also
please inform IBM that the State requires IBM's response on or before ggB Friday 20/8.#/

*“Can you please formally communicate with IBM this morning. \//

¥

-Many thanks

James

James Brown

Executive Director

Strategy & Planning, CorpTech ,

Level 6, 61 Mary Street

T. 3721 9233 F: 3227 7752 M:
Tomorrow's Queensland: strong, green, smart and fair -
http://www.towardsQ2.qld.gov.au

"Charlston,

Jeremy”

<jcharlston@clayt - ) To

onhutz.com> <james.brown@corptech.qld.gov.au>.

: cc
19/08/2010 07:32
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AM Subject
RE: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: State of
Queensland - IBM - Settlement Terms
Sheet - State reply 18/8/10

No word from Blakes yet James.

Am | required at the meeting with the DG at 3pm today?

Regards,

Jeremy Charlston
Partner | Technology & Intellectual Property Clayton Utz Lawyers

Riparian Plaza, 71 Eagle Stn;eet, Brisbane QLD 4000 Australia | P +61 7 3292 7028 | F +

61732219669 | M I | icharlston@claytonutz.com | www.claytonutz.com
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~~~~~ Original Message-—---
From: Charlston, Jeremy
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 5:50 PM

To: james.brown@corptech.qld.gov.au
Subject: RE: FW: CONFIDENTIAL; State of Queensland - IBM - Settlement Terms Sheet -

State reply 18/8/10
Will do. Thanks James.
Regards,

Jeremy Charlston
Partner | Technology & Intellectual Property Clayton Utz Lawyers
2
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————— Original Message——--- ‘

From: james.brown@corptech.gld.gov.au |

mailto:james.brown@corptech.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2010 5:48 PM

To: Charlston, Jeremy '

Subject: Re: FW: CONFIDENTIAL: State of Queensland - IBM - Settlement Terms Sheet -
State reply 18/8/10 .
Importance: High

‘aremy,
Thanks,

Cah you please ensure that when discussing with Blakes that to indicate that this is the
"State's Best and Final Offer". In addition the State requires a response on or before close
of business ( 5 pm) Friday 20/8.

This should épice up matters somewhat!
Cheers

James’

James Brown

Executive Director

Strategy & Planning, CorpTech

Level 6, 61 Mary Street

T 3721 9233 Fi. 3227 Z752 M:

Tomorrow's Queenslarid: strong, green, smart and fair -
http://www.towardsQ2.qld.gov.au
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